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WGOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI @/
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 S

No: F.6/DFS/MS/2023/WZ/ 204 ¢ Dated: 2|[04|2.023

To,
Sh. Savinder Singh,
Bawa Masala Company,
B-11, Lawrence Road Industrial Area,

Delhi-110035.

Sub: - Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Bawa Masala Company,
B-11, Lawrence Road Industrial Area,Delhi-110035.

Sir,
This has reference to your email id dated 26/07/2023 on the subject cited

above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the inspection of above said
industrial building has been carried out by officer concerned of this department on
15.09.2023 to see the compliance of the requisite fire safety measures. Sh.Savinder

Singh was present at the time of inspection.
During the course of inspection it was observed that the building

comprised of Basement, Ground & First floor plus three side open tin shed at
terrace. Your request for renewal of FSC is rejected as the following shortcomings

were observed:
Smoke management system in basement found provided but not functional.

First Aid Hose Reels found provided but not functional.

MOEFA found provided but not functional.
Automatic sprinkler system in basement found provided but not functional.

Internal hydrants & Yard hydrants found provided but not functional.
Terrace level pumps of 900 Ipm capacity found provided not functional.
Exit signage’s found not provided at some strategic locations.

Three side open tin shed at terrace shall be removed.

You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcoming for taking further
action as necessary for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate.

Director
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